

Experienced writer and photographer with over 10 years of experience in journalism, blogging, and editing. Expert in AP style and the U.S. military. Can write in a variety of formats. Has produced scripts, articles, and graphics to support national brands with a focus on awareness, accuracy, and engagement. Skilled media escort who has supported journalists from national and international media.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Military Journalist Self-Proprietorship (as Logan Nye)

01/2019 – Present

Achievements/Tasks

- Appeared in 3 episodes of upcoming documentary series from Discovery Networks
- Publishes 10 or more pieces of content per week that appear in outlets such as Business Insider, Real Clear Defense and Military.com
- Creates branded content for national brands such as USAA, Browning and Propper

Associate Editor The Mighty Networks, Inc. (as Logan Nye)

12/2014 – 01/2019

Los Angeles, CA

Achievements/Tasks

- Wrote and pitched oral history pilot purchased by Verizon
- Co-founded and hosted a podcast selected for the Chief of Staff of the Air Force Professional Reading List
- Selected, instructed and mentored editorial interns
- Served as military subject matter expert for selecting and improving TV and movie scripts for production

Print Journalism Team Manager U.S. Army Central Forward Headquarters

09/2017 – 06/2018

Camp Arifjan, Kuwait

Achievements/Tasks

- Trained non-public relations soldiers to create photos and news articles for their units; mentored class graduates
- Managed team of three print journalists and edited products created by them
- Created photos published in Defense News, Army Times, the Joint Force Quarterly, etc.
- Conducted media escorts with local and international outlets such as CNN that resulted in favorable coverage

Public Relations Team Manager 4th Brigade Combat Team, 82nd Airborne

01/2012 – 12/2012

Kandahar, Afghanistan

Achievements/Tasks

- Managed a rotating team of up to four military journalists
- Created media kit, graphics, and advertisements to support U.S.-Afghan task force
- Managed media requests and ensured embedded journalists were safe while receiving required access

SKILLS

Photoshop

Media Relations

Attention to Detail

Digital photography

SEO

Graphic Design

Public Speaking

Script Writing

AP Style

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Unit Public Relations Representative Camp Arifjan, Afghanistan

11/2017 – 05/2018

Tasks/Achievements

- Created media escort module for the training series
- Edited and approved classes on news writing and working with host nation partners
- Substitute instructor for additional journalism classes
- Edited reference handbook for class graduates

Unit Public Relations Representative Fort Bragg, NC and Kandahar, Afghanistan

01/2012 – 12/2012

Tasks/Achievements

- Taught selected representatives from subordinate units to take photos, conduct interviews, write news and escort friendly members of the media
- Sourced and adapted class materials for training audience

EDUCATION

Creative Writing for Entertainment, BFA Full Sail University, Orlando

01/2013 – 10/2014

Valedictorian

Recipient of six course director awards

- Creative Skills Development
- Children's Entertainment
- Animation and Comics
- Creative Writing Industry
- Horror, Mystery, and Suspense
- Art History